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-----Original Message----- 
From: Sherman Lewis [mailto:]  
Sent: Saturday, June 16, 2018 5:30 PM 
To: List-Mayor-Council <List-Mayor-Council@hayward-ca.gov>; John Stefanski 
<John.Stefanski@hayward-ca.gov>; Patrick O'Keeffe <> 
Subject: Agreement with Management Partners for Route 238 Property Development 

Attached is an update of my key data on the parcel groups. 
Based on email from Mr. O'Keeffe, I understand the RFP for the quarry will not come out until Dec. or 
Jan. 

-- 
Sherman Lewis 
Academic Senator for Emeriti 
Professor Emeritus, CSU Hayward President, 
Hayward Area Planning Association 



City Caltrans land deal

Purchase options conveyed to City of Hayward, 
parcel groups

Parcel 
Groups

City 
acres CTC Acres

Acres 
Open 
Space Appraisals

Director's Deeds 
(DD) Post mile

Industrial to Dixon to Mission, East of Mission 1
North of Valle Vista 10
= Lyon SoHay project, Mission to Industrial area* sold 18.410 21.70 $18,012,000 Source 3 below 04--ALA-238-9.8-10.0x

Mission to Tennyson, back lot, under negotiation 2 8.70 8.751 0.00 $4,575,000 032732-01-01 04--ALA-238-10.2x

Tennyson to Calhoun 3 RFP out 25.69 28.48 13.28 $2,300,000 030989-01-01 04--ALA-238-10.5x

Calhoun to Harder above cemetery 4 RFP out 78.61 79.46 78.61 $1,533,200 031035-01-02 04--ALA-238-10.8x-11.7x
Bunker Hill Blvd. Bunker Hill Court, Maitland Drive, 
Central Blvd. 5 tenants 37.22 37.38 1.70 $7,500,000

031029-01-01 
031035-01-03 04--ALA-238-11.7x-12.2x

Old quarry on Overlook Ave. 6 29.42 29.804 5.28 $18,180,000 033529-01-01 04--ALA-238-8.2x
Sloped hillside parcel bounded by Mission Blvd. and 
Carlos Bee Blvd. 7 tenants 9.75 9.799 0.00 $5,421,000 033325-01-01 04--ALA-238-8.1x
Water tank to Grove Way above Foothill, county 
13.26 ac 8 18.86 19.8158 7.25 $11,170,000 031033-01-01 04--ALA-238-14.2x-14.4x
near Highway 238 bounded by 238 on-ramp and Oak 
Street 9 tenants 4.26 4.53 1.59 $4,070,000 023918-01-01 04--ALA-580-30.4-30.7

230.92 239.72 $72,761,200
Sources:

Source: City map and parcel group #s: 2017 Nov 14 City contract w Design Workshop for Master Plan Attachment III Property Map.pdf
In May 2018 Parcel Group 2 was in negotiation between the City and True Life Homes, owner of adjacent land seeking devleopment.

1. City map, parcel group #s, and acres: January 12, 2016, City Manger Fran David to City Council on Draft Purchase and Sale Agreement with the 
California Department of Transportation for the City of Hayward to Acquire Excess Property in the 238 Bypass Corridor. Map acres: Attachment II 
maps.pdf dated May 7 2016. Page numbers of Att. II used are used as parcel group numbers.

2. CTC: Sale agreement of January 20, 2016 Tab_52_2.4c. City Caltrans land deal Tab_52_2.4c no prices. Maps at pp. 23ff Exhibit-A, Numbering 
combines SoHay 1 and2 into 1 only, mis-numbers the rest.

3. Parcel groups 1 and 2: CTC, May 17, 2017, Ref. No. 2.4d, item 6 Lyon SoHay project, Conveyance to Hayward, Direct sale. Pursuant to Purchase and 
Sale Agreement dated January 20, 2016 and CTC approval on January 21, 2016. DD- 031031-01-01, DD 032588-01-02, DD-032589-01-01, DD-039107-01-
01, DD-039111-01-01, DD-039117-01-01, DD-039383-01-01. $18,012,000. 
4. CTC: Oct. 18, 2017, TAB 76, Ref. No. 2.4d.(2) Conveyance of Excess State Owned Real Property to City of Hayward. Parcel Groups 3 to 10 acres and 
appraisals

City Caltrans land deal
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